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Your Ref: TBA Date; 26 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18010984/Ksb

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ GBB 913G _.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on  25/06/2018 _at the premises of M/s __Alan's United Auto Pte Ltd _ and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;8% 732554 .
Revised Estimate Amount +88% 5839.04
“Check™ Items Amount ]

Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%

Nett Value 1 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the rear n/s portion.

raar

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 6 Days

Yours faithfully,
Kenneth Kong
Automotive Assessor



Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto) _

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 8:55 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)
CLMOMVYCD00003305

Erom: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com=

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'LKK Assignments’
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBB 913G.

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:16 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; 'LKK Assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com=; sur(@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:50 PM
To: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>




Shiﬂez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:41 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'; ‘Tan, Rachel'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auta)’ 'LKK Assignments’
Subject: RE: RE: PRI - GBRO13G v ¥YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)
Attachments: GBB 913G - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBB 513G.

Kindly provide us the claim reference no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:16 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com=; 'LKK Assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.galg.com=; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A |GA) [ DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:50 PM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Mgian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: RE: PRI - GBB213G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)

Without prejudice
Dear Kenny

We will arrange for LKK to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis.

1



Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 1:50 PM

To: LKK Assignments

Cc: Mgian, Kelvyna

Subject: FW: RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A (GA) ( DOA 13.6.18)
Attachments: SKM_284e18061809250.pdf

Without prejudice
Dear Kenny

We will arrange for LKK to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis.
Kelvyna will assist on liability,

Dear kelvyna
Please assist, thank you.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: [External] RE: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A ( DOA 13.6.18)

Dear Rachel
Thank you for sending us SIE , we have decided to let LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre repair survey .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
654538636

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent; Monday, June 18, 2018 11:40 AM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: PRI - GBB913G v YP4105A ( DOA 13.6.18)

Without Prejudice
Dear Kenny
GA Veh reference: YP4105A

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-



AIAY Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

L.B.5. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

Priority Services

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants

; JP KMIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

(AR, O SO FUR

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7346

From: Ng, Sharon
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com:>; kennychan@alanutd.com

Subject: FW: [External] ATTACHED GBB913G REPAIR ESTIMATE , GIA REPORT TO REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR
LIST FOR T.P. PRE SURVEY

Hi Rachel- FYA

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com:

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] ATTACHED GBB913G REPAIR ESTIMATE , GIA REPORT TO REQUEST JOINT EXPERT SURVEYOR LIST
FOR T.P. PRE SURVEY

Dear Motor Claims Dept.

Morning , attached our client vehicle GBB913G repair estimate , GIA report to request joint expert survey list for us
to choose surveyor to conduct pre repair survey , meant time kindly check the liability to go for direct settle thank
you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message 1n error, please nosify the sender
immeediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If vou receive this message in ermor, phease notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments
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Annex A

Transaction ref 201804 13083005072613

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No. GBB913G as at 13 Apr 2018 are as follows:

1. Name

2 Identification No. Type

3 Tdentification No,

4. Country/Region

3, Vehicle No.

6 Previous Vehicle No.

7 Effective Date of Ownership
8. Original Registration Date
8. First Registration Date

10.  Vehicle Type

11.  Vehicle Scheme

12.  Attachment 1

13.  Attachment 2

14.  Attachment 3

15. Vehicle Make

16.  Vehicle Model

17.  Year of Manufacture

18.  Primary Colour

19,  Secondary Colour

20.  Passenger Capacity

21.  Chassis/Trailer Chassis No.
22.  Propellant

23.  Engine No./Motor No.

24.  Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kW)
26.  Unladen Weight(kg)

27.  Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
28. Open Market Value

29.  PARF Eligibility

30.  PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
31.  Minimum PARF Benefit

32.  No. of Transfers

33. IU Label No.

34.  COE No.

35, COE Expiry Date

36. COE Category

: QUANFENG ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR PTE

LTD
; Company
: 201500909K

: GRBY13G

© 13 Apr 2018

: 12 Jul 2008

: 12 Jul 2008

: B31 - Goods (Open) Lomry (Metal Body)/Pickup
: Wormal

: With Hood

: NISSAN

: CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS ZDR 2WD 34T
: 2008

: White

Tk

: INISC2F24Z0800497 /-

: Ihesel

D ZD3018TO0TE / -

12953 /-
: 1800

¢ 3400

: $23,905.00

: No

- $0.00

e

: 1042309848

: 2008050107000 734E
¢ 11 Jul 2018

: E - Open Category

37.  Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium $18,151.00/ -

38.  Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid
39.  Actual ARF Paid

40.  CO2Z Emission(g/km)

41.  CO Emission(g/km)

42.  HC Emission(g/km)

43,  NOx Emission(g/km)

44,  PM Emission{mg/km)

45, Actual CEVS/VES Rebate Utilised
46. CEVS/VES Surcharge Paid

47.  Actual Green Vehicle Rebate Utilised
48. Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date

49. Road Tax Amount

50. Road Tax Start Date

: $18,451.00
: $1,196.00

- 11 Jul 2028

Ll elibel




WHHTBOTTIAT | K Kim Hin Aulo Ple Lid - HG
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/06/2018 1702
SLIRMITTED BY: Wong Shu Man

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor cormesily the delails of the accdent 1o speed up e claims procass
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. jnformation provided must be ag truthful and accurate as possible, Any wi

repudiate palicy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nolan admission of policy liabiity on the: part of thie iNsUrance COMPAanes.

Police for Investigation.

5. Any false reporling may be referred fo the g

&. This report will be farwardad by (e MELTars of the GIA Records Management Ce

archiving and that copies of this re port will, for 8 fee, be made svailable upon application by interested partias.
7. By the lodgement of this report o he insurers, you heraby consent io the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repor being made available

aforesad

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exaci Location Of Accident

Country/Slate of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternaiive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken
vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MWame of Drver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Addrezs

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/06/2018 17:02
13/06/2018 06:30

JUNCTION OF EUNOS LINK AND BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD

SINGAPORE

GBB913G

QUANFENG ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

201500900K

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91185098
OFFICE-21195098

NISSAN
CABSTAR-3.0 (M)

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MTUC INGOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5009933806

SUNDARAMOORTHI JAYARAJ
G2251912W

16/05/1982

QUTDOOR

21/11/2016

1 YEAR AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84393029

YITING@QUANFENG.COM.SG

fful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may

aliow inEurance cOMpanes 10

nirg esiabliched by e General Insurance Associaton of Singapore [GIA] for

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

30 SHAW ROAD #07-01
ROCHE BUILDING

367I5T

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Ohwn

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Acecidant

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

YES
NO

YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Detalls of Police Actlon

Was the accident reporied 1o the police?
If Yes Flease state which Police Station

Was nelice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

MO

NO

YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YP41054
MITSUBISHI FUSO

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
THIRUGNANAM BABU
G7104510U

98901460

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
SUNDARA MOORTHI JAYARAJ

Page 2 of 12



Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured persen in which vehicla?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postoode

FOREHEAD SWOLLEN
GBB913G
YES

NO

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

7. This Farm must be completed by the Policyhobder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurgte as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies o repudiate policy liakility.

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companles.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GI& Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Ascodiation of Singapore (514} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made evailable upon application by

interested parties,
7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you haraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.
#. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

|a} My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") mey/are permitted to callect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out i this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insures {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer]s) who have insered vehick{s} involved in this accident (all insurer(s} who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and eny relevant government agency/authority {such as the palice], for the purpose(s)
af
{l] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

(i} imvestigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or respanding te any enquiries by me;

{iv) admiristaring my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve dischosure of certain personal dota about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

exnternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d}  my Persenal Information will alse be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irvestigation and managemant in present and all future daims.

(e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(il toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for comphying with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders,

q?. :_’03’“:]' gLUAmmA

Fpll:ﬂ&lq‘e_ra }L T Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Times 7 {1f driver is not the poficyhalder) Name: U}lh l%
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: l

(o Lok -

(R LSRR T B R HTE

Fage 4 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IEKETEHPLAN
IbE;SERIHE GHEUMF;TMCEIS OF THE ACCIDENT
on THE 15-6-201% A) ko) bD0 Am T oy, SRwivh ALl
Twpe K e Tearic lesh]

kowte MElgN R Ad

—fun o PUE o Bes LGtT, oL Watlivia GnnHENY |
2 fo] A Impa] flem KE REE LMy Vol AN
g Sieudb (mpa) pusd MY Ve ou) 70 FZ
I Ling , ONE T yehul Hxd SUp Py HE (Mpac]
7 oy pel vw HenBnecE A c4mi O T LHEUC
Rewusts Th] Tebee YO ISR \oncs Ha o0 1HE Remp
sk Wy yohut, Accomdidl, lo 14t Drwet (Y E Coud
AN Gl IN TME ANY T3l HE Acun B WE Bedm-bl

?m’t.-'\mn\.&:r T LALyre~(€ ERim | Fike R fact pam
L DWL 1o THE Bt U up Ruw] Top

" pen Jo St Docled
veop DoWN Wik THE pc]  peeumte® .
DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are frue in every respect,
0 3 Jerd Urnran -
! Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
o (i g policyholder] :
L'i::!::mm'. g ::EFW M. l U(lh (I- q’ @
e lh Lo ;
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(/income

mode different

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT ({CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES {(THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1955 (MALAYSIA)

o o

Certificate Number : 5099933806 Cover : Third Party
1

Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle GBB913G
Chassis Number IN1SC2F24Z0800497
Name of Palicyholder QUANFENG ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

Effective Date of Insurance : 16 Apr 2018

Expiry Date of Insurance ¢ 15 Apr 2019

Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive¥

(@) The Policyholder.

(b} Any other person whao is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Moter Vehicle.

Limitations as to Usef
(a) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyheolder's business or profession.

(b) Use for the carriage of passengers or goods in connection with the Policyholder’s business.

This Policy does not cover

{a) Use for hire or reward,
(b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
(€] Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelled vehicle.

# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Moteor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Act {Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 [Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.

EXCESS (SECTION 1) © NJA
EXCESS (SECTION 2) : NfA
INSURE WITH COE pONJA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY ©ONSA
SLIM INSURED : N/A

Countersigned By:

I/We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motar
Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency i KINETIC INSURANCE AGENCY (0000057 3090)
Date of lssue ;1B Apr 2018 08:58 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

/

Authorised Officer Chief Executive




"ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE.LTD.

Block 7. Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 8686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

No. : 05796

vehicle Insured : YP4103A

Accident Date : 13-Jun-2018 Date : 16-Jun-2018

Qur Ref : 218101 (GREAT AMER) / CHAN PAGE : 1

QUANFENG ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR PTE LTD

30 SHAW ROAD
#07-01 ROCHE BUILDING ("*&;. & -

Singapore 367937

g
ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR NISSAN CABSTAR GBB913G Jﬂr
:::::::::::::::::::::::-‘:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: W\f
7/,
| pc N/s side gate 29150 B 5.600.60 n —
i pc Tail gate 1519 & 1,399.70 n —
1 pc N/s tail gate lock hook 2+/¢ 33.30 n —
1 pc N/s tail gate open handle 4 163.40 n
1 pc Rear end panel 2T 450.00 n y
1 pc N/s taillamp J#¢#-5o0 €p) 268.60 n ——
1 pc N/s taillamp bracket AT 35.00 n X
4,950.60
Less 10% : 495.06
4,4535.54
1 pc Rear n/s step bar ﬁﬁ 120.00 sn L~
1 pec Tail gate 70km/h sticker Ae,. 15.00 sn «—
1 pc Tail gate 13pax sticker iy, 15.00 sn —
1 pc Tail gate company sticker e, /28/n 180.00 sn
1 pc N/s side gate company sticker A /' 3osm. 240.00 sn
1 pc Rear bumper reverse sensor(set i, 300.00 sn y
To putty and spray replaced parts dﬂrgf 800.00
To remove, cut-out damaged parts,
panel beating, welding, align, J}
refix and to renew above parts Ceoys 1,200.00
Total : 8% 7,325.54

Singapore Dollars Seven Thousand Three Hundred
and Twenty Five and Cents Fifty Four Only

LKK Auto Consuitants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/sher apray painting
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
* Parts prices ane subject 1o confirmation
* Third party survey is on 8 “Without Prejudics” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
= Supplemantary ilemis) must be reauny
18 subject to final spproval from Imﬁgﬁ-ny

Acknowledged by Repairer
Sigratume:
Drate:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

dE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
s TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 18-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI1B010884/Ksbn2
o conEAL [MRTRI
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 11-07-2018
SINGAPORE 0338190
Code : GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 41054 Veh. Inspected GBB 913G
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMYC000003305 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 18/06/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR c.C 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JN1SC2F2420800487 Colour WHITE
Odometer 400457 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195 R15x8 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155 R12X8 (D) YOKOHAMA 4/4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 155 R12X8 (D) YOKOHAMA 4/4 mim
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR NIS PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/08/2018 Inspection Date 25/06/2018
Survey held at ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE LTD
BLK 7 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
#01-76
SINGAPORE 575642
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 36551 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBB 913G
: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksho :‘;} {il}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|N/S SIDE GATE (N) BENT / BUCKLED 2,600.60 2,600.60
1|TAIL GATE (N) BENT 1,399.70 1,398.70
1|N/S TAIL GATE LOCK HOOK (N) DISTORTED 3330 33.30
1|N/S TAIL GATE OPEN HANDLE (N) BENT 163.40 163.40
1|REAR END PANEL (N) TO REPAIR SEE 450.00 -
LABOUR
1{N/S TAILLAMP {N) CRACKED 268.60 247.50
1|N/S TAILLAMP BRACKET (N) TO REPAIR SEE 35.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -495.06 -444 45
4,455 54 4,000.05
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR N/S STEP BAR (SN) BENT 120.00 120,00
1|TAIL GATE 7OKM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|TAIL GATE 13PAX STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|TAIL GATE COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 120.00
1|N/S SIDE GATE COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 240.00 150.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
870.00 420.00
LABOUR
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY REPLACED PARTS. 800.00 600.00
TO REMOVE,CUT-OUT DAMAGED PARTS,PANEL 1,200.00 800.00
BEATING WELDING ALIGN,REFIX AND TO RENEW
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
END PANEL AND N/S TAILLAMP BRACKET.
2,000.00 1,400.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,325.54 5,820.05
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18010984/Ksbn2
KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




